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Memo

To:
Philippe di Pizzo, Dionne Filiatrault and Board Members

From:
Lorna Porter / Rita Becker, Licensing Administrators

Date:
August 14, 2000

Re:
Wet Coast Capital Corp. – NWB2WET -New

Wet Coast Capital Corporation filed a new application for a permit on June 29, 2000. The new application is for first pass mining exploration, including prospecting, geological mapping, and ground base geophysics.  No drilling is planned till at least 2001.  The purpose of the exploration is to evaluate for potential copper, nickel, platinum, and palladium deposits. The application indicated that the base camp , for a maximum of 10 people, will be located at an unknown lake one mile north of All Night Lake. On July 27, 2000, we received a fax from Wet Coast Capital Corporation indicating that the camp would be moved 300 metres across the lake to the east side because the pilots deemed the west side unsafe after the first trip. This information was sent on to the distribution list to be included in their review. Drinking water will be bucketed up from the creek and waste will be returned as greywater to a sump.

This application was sent to NIRB for screening. NIRB determined that the application could be              processed without a review. 

Notice of this application was posted in News North and sent to local organizations of  Kugluktuk.

All parties and the public had until before August 7, 2000 to submit comments on this application. The comments received from the Department of Health and Social Services, DSD, EC, and DIAND could be incorporated into the terms and conditions of the license.

This application is now ready for technical review and for the Board’s consideration.
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